TELANGANA STATE POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

Regional Office, Door. No 6-2-166/A, Subashnagar, Nizamabad - 503 002

B. Bhikshapathi, M.Tech **Environmental Engineer**

Tele - Fax No: 08462-237774 e- mail: ee-nzb-tspcb@telangana.gov.in Website: www.tspcb.cgg.gov.in

Lr.No. 2328/TSPCB/RO-NZB/EPH/2018- 691

Date: 08 .03.2018

To

The Director (I.A-I Division), Ministry of Environment & Forests (MoEF), Paryavaran Bhavan, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, NEW DELHI - 110 003.

Sir,

Sub: TSPCB-RO-NZB - M/s. The Singareni Collieries Company Ltd., is proposing to establish a 1 x 800 MW (Additional unit) of Coal Based Thermal Power Plant besides the 2 x 600 MW units already existing at Pegadapalli (V), Jaipur (M), Mancherial District - Environmental Public Hearing held on 07-03-2018 at 11.00 AM - EPH Minutes along with Video (DVD) - Forwarded - Reg.

- Ref: 1. Industry's letter along with Executive summary copies in Telugu & English and EIA Report received on 22-01-2018
 - This officeLr.No.2328/TSPCB/RO-NZB/EPH/2018-633, Date: 02.02.2018.
 - 3. Public hearing Notification issued on 02-02-2018.
 - 4. Environmental Public Hearing held on 07-03-2018 at 11.00AM in the premises of existing power plant of M/s. SCCL at Pegadapalli (V), Jaipur (M), Mancherial District.

-000-

It is to submit that, M/s. The Singareni Collieries Company Ltd., is proposing to establish a 1 x 800 MW (Additional unit) of Coal Based Thermal Power Plant besides the 2 x 600 MW units already existing at Pegadapalli (V), Jaipur (M), Mancherial District submitted additional ToR issued by the MoEF vide letter dated 26th September, 2017 along with Draft EIA Report & EMP and Executive Summaries of the project and requested this office for conducting Public hearing to obtain Environmental Clearance (EC) from MoEF, Gol, New Delhi, as per EIA Notification Dated 14-9-2006 under E (P) Act, 1986.

This office issued a Press Notification in the daily News Papers (Andhra Jyothi -Telugu & Deccan Chronicle - English) on 02-02-2018 for conducting of public hearing of the proposed project. The public hearing was conducted on 07-03-2018 at 11.00AM in the premises of existing power plant of M/s. SCCL at Pegadapalli (V), Jaipur (M), Mancherial District.

The Collector & District Magistrate, Mancherial presided over the public hearing. The proceedings of the Public Hearing, Attendance Sheets of the Public present during the Public Hearing, along with DVD copy of the proceedings and representations received from the public are here with enclosed for kind information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: a/a

Copy submitted to the Sri S.Shankar, Director (E&M), The Singarent Collieries Company Ltd., Kothagudem, Bhadradri Kothagudem District for information & necessary action.

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PUBLIC HEARING HELD IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED 1x800 MW(STAGE-II)COAL BASED THERMAL POWER PROJECT OF M/s. THE SINGARENI COLLIERIES COMPANY LIMITED, LOCATED NEAR PEGADAPALLY (V), JAIPUR (M), MANCHERIAL (DIST) AT 11:00 A.M. ON 07.03.2018 WITHIN THE PREMISES OF EXISTING 2X600 MW POWER PLANT OF SCCL.

The following Panel Members were present:

SI.No.	Name & Designation of the Panel Member		
1.	Sri R.V. KARNAN, I.A.S.	Collector & District Magistrate, Mancherial.	
2.	Sri B. BHIKSHAPATHI	Environmental Engineer, Telangana State Pollution Control Board, Regional Office, Nizamabad.	

The following Government Officers were present:

- 1. Sri K.Srinivas, RDO, Mancherial.
- 2. Sri B.Ravinder, AEE, TSPCB, RO, Nizamabad.

The following representatives of The Singareni Collieries Company Limited were present:

SI. No	Name & Designation		
1.	Sri Sanjay Kumar Sur, Executive Director, 2x600MW, STPP		
2.	Sri B.Rajesh, GM (E&M),2x600MW, STPP		
3.	Sri J.N.Singh, Chief of O&M, STPP		
4.	Sri P.Sathaiah, GM, Environment, SCCL		
5.	Sri L.Lakshminarayana, Chief Co-ordinator (Power Projects)		
6.	Sri T.Govindappa, DGM (Civil) / Environment, STPP		
7.	7. Sri BH. Venkateswara Rao, DGM, Corporate Environment		
8.	Sri P.Ravi Kiran, Dy. Manager, Corporate Environment		
9.	. Sri M.Ram Gopal Reddy, SE, Corporate Environment		

The following representative of environmental consultant was present:

SI. No	Name & Designation					
1.	Sri V.Vijay Kumar, Gend Limited, Hyderabad.	ral Manager	, Ramky	Enviro	Services	Pvt.

At the outset, the Environmental Engineer, TSPCB, RO, Nizamabad welcomed the District Collector, Mancherial and other Govt. officials, Public Representatives, Representatives of Project Proponent and his consultant (M/s. Ramky Enviro Services Pvt. Ltd. Hyderabad), Print & Electronic Media and the Public gathered at the venue. He has explained the salient features of the EIA notification 2006 and S.O.No.1533 (E), dated 14-09-2006 and subsequent amendments issued by the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Govt. of India under Environment (Protection) Act, 1986. He further stated that the Singareni Collieries Company Limited hasproposed to establish another 1x800 MW capacity power plant unit adjacent to the existing 2x600 MW. As per the EIA notification of MoEF&CC, obtaining Environmental Clearance is mandatory for expansion of existing 2x600MW by adding 1x800MW unit(Stage-II) including public hearing.He also informed that as per the EIA notification, a press notification for the proposed 1x800 MW Coal based Thermal Power Project was published in the "Andhra Jyothi"&"Deccan Chronicle" daily newspapers on 02.02.2018 and corrigendum in Andhra Jyothi on 03.02.2018 and provided public access of the draft EIA/EMP report, executive summaries in Telugu and English. He added that no complaints have been received till now. Then he requested all the villagers to participate in the public hearing which is being conducted in a transparent manner and requested to express their views pertaining to Environment. He then requested the Chairman of the public hearing i.e., District Collector, Mancherial to conduct the proceedings of the public hearing.

The District Collector, Mancherial while welcoming the gathering for the Public Hearing stated that, Public Hearing is mandatory as per MoEF&CC Notification for commissioning of New or Expansion of Coal based Thermal Power Project. As SCCL proposed expansion of the existing 2x600MW capacity by adding another 1x800MW, the public hearing is necessitated. The views of the public would be recorded and video graphed and the same will be submitted to the MoEF&CC, GoI for further course of action.

EE, PCB requested the Project Proponent or his representative to explain the salient features of the proposed project.

General Manager, 2x600MW STPP (Representative of Project Proponent) welcomed the Chairperson, Government Officials, Villagers of Pegadapalli, Tekumatla, Gangipalli, Jaipur, Shetpalli and other surrounding villages, Political & Trade Union Leaders, Print & Electronic Media and all the participants.

He stated that he has been working as a General Manager, 2x600 MW STPP and is authorized by Director (E&M) to explain about the significance and the necessity for taking up the proposed 1x800 MW Project.

He informed that the proposed project will meet the growing power demand to a large extent in order to supply power 24X7, lift irrigation projects (Kaleswaram Project), Information Technology, etc. which have been taken prestigiously by the Telangana State Government. He further added that this plant is being constructed using super critical technology which is environment friendly. He informed that SCCL is committed to protect the environment in all aspects and comply the statute laid down by GoI / MoEF&CC from time to time.

He reiterated that without the co-operation of people from the surrounding villages, the existing power plant would not have taken this shape for which SCCL is always indebted to the villagers. He informed that various social welfare measures through CSR activities have been taken up with 12.00 Crores so far. Some of the works are in progress and new works also to be taken in coming years. He once again requested all the villagers to extend co-operation for the proposed power plant also and express their views.

EE, PCB requested the representative of M/s Ramky Enviro Services Pvt. Ltd to explain the environmental aspects of the proposed project.

Representative of Environmental Consultant for the project of SCCL has made a presentation explaining the salient features of the proposed thermal power plant and environmental protection measures proposed to be taken up. The summary on the proposed project is furnished below:

 Production capacity of the proposed power plant is 800 MW with the configuration of 1x800 MW with super critical technology.

- The 1x800 MW plant is proposed to establish in addition to the existing 2x600 MW power plant.
- The land requirement for the proposed power project is 127.31 Ha. and is adjacent to the existing plant and the total required land for the proposed project is already under the possession of SCCL.
- No additional land is to be acquired for the proposed plant.
- The coal requirement of 4.05 Million Tons/Annum would be met from Naini coal block (expected production in 2020-21) & bridge linkage from SCCL mines.
- The cost of the proposed power project is Rs.5879.62 Crores with an
 environmental cost of Rs.1128.76 Crores out of which FGD is proposed with
 Rs.560 Crores for controlling sulfur emissions. He informed that, the collection
 of environmental baseline data and environmental impact studies were carried
 out by M/s. Ramky Enviro Services, Pvt. Limited, Hyderabad.
- Air pollution control measures such as -
 - Provision of Electro Static Precipitators (ESPs) with an efficiency of 99.98% thereby restricting the particulate matter less than 30 mg/Nm³.
 - Provision of Flue Gas De-sulphurisation (FGD) & SCR restricting the emissions of Sulphur dioxide less than 100 mg/Nm³ and Oxides of Nitrogen less than 100 mg/Nm³.
 - Provision of chimney with a height of 100m / 275 m.
 - Provision of closed cycle cooling towers.
 - Water spraying arrangements at coal and ash storage yards.
 - Three tier plantation around the project and avenue plantation along the roads and plantation in the vacant land of the project.
 - Asphalting of all internal roads.
 - Continuous monitoring of stack during the operation for air pollutants.
- The total water requirement for the 1x800 MW project is 48,000KLD (2000 m³/hr).
- The water will be drawn from River Pranahitha near Devulawada Village,
 Mancherial District

- The total waste water generated in the plant will be recycled.
- No impact is envisaged to the surface water resources by the project.
- Provision of ETP and STP for treatment of waste water generated.
- The ash pond will be lined with HDPE lining so as to prevent percolation in to the ground.
- Rain water harvesting structures will be taken up for rain water conservation.
- The total ash generated from the proposed power project is 4937 T/day (3950 T/day Fly ash + 987 T/day Bottom ash).
- The entire fly ash will be disposed by dry ash disposal system to cement and brick industries and MoU is entered to that effect.
- The total bottom ash will be disposed to fill thevoids of SCCL mines.
- The ash will be disposed in the ash pond only during exigency.
- An amount of Rs. 15.00Crores has been envisaged for project specific CSR.

The Environmental Engineer, RO, TSPCB, Nizamabadstated that all the people would be given an opportunity to express their views. He requested the people to come forward to give their views, suggestions and objections.

- Sri K.Mahesh Goud, R/o Shetpalli Village, while welcoming the Project, stated that he has been working in the plant for the last 6 years in housekeeping works and requested for making him permanent. He also requested to consider other persons also for employment in the upcoming 1X800 MW power project.
- 2. **Smt. Rajitha, R/o Tekumatla Village** stated that she was given job on contract basis in the existing 2x600 MW power plant being the land loser. She requested to add extra allowances for contract jobs and also insisted for making them permanent. She has welcomed the project.
- Sri Geetla Damodar Reddy, Retd. HM, President (GPPPPG) R/o of Godavarikhani while welcoming the project stated that SCCL should be grateful to the people who have given their lands for the proposed project site.

Accordingly, he requested to provide employment and welfare amenities to the villagers. He stated that fly ash and flue gases are the main pollutants due to this project and requested SCCL to be more practical in implementing pollution control measures as assured. In addition to fly ash and bottom ash control, requested to take preventive measures for control of flue gases like Nitrogen and Sulphur. He stated that Project Consultant explained that FGDs are being installed to control Sulphur gas. However, sought explanation on the control measures taken in respect of Nitrogen. He also emphasized the need to solve the employment problem and other welfare amenities like education, hospitals, medical camps to the needy villagers. He also requested to explore the generation of employment to the youth in consultation with R&D wing in utilizing the fly ash generated from the power plant. Requested SCCL to implement the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC on 29.01.2018 in respect of hazardous gases.

- 4. Sri M. Lakshman, MPTC, Jaipur stated that people are eagerly waiting for the proposed 1X800 MW plant for getting employment and development of their villages. Villagers are already facing health and pollution issues with the existing plant and insisted that proper measures should be taken during the operation of proposed power plant. Requested for providing free current to the surrounding four villages viz. Pegadapalli, Jaipur, Elakanti and Gangipally. Plantation has to be done on a large scale to control pollution. One person from each family who lost their land has to be given employment. Requested for establishing a super specialty hospital for the people of surrounding villages. Stated that salaries of contract persons should be increased and fixed at not less than Rs. 20,000 per month until regularization.
- 5. Sri Rikkula Srinivasa Reddy, R/o Pegadapalli welcomed the project and stated that SCCL assured employment during the earlier public hearing of 2x600 MW STPP. But, SCCL could not fulfill the assurance given to the villagers. He requested to implement and fulfill all the demands at least during this proposed 1x800 MW power plant. He has requested to give training to the affected villagers. Insisted to implement environmental protection measures and plantation to be taken up. Villagers should be referred to corporate

hospitals in addition to the existing medical camps being organized by SCCL. Unemployed youth should be given suitable jobs basing on their eligibility and after relevant training on par with TSGENCO. He requested District Collector to consider their villages also for implementing R&R scheme. He requested to form a tripartite committee comprising Government Authorities, SCCL management and Land losers for solving the problem of unemployment for the land losers. He requested to establish an ITI, polytechnic and hospital by SCCL.

- 6. Sri N.Rajaiah, General Secretary, GPPPPG, R/o Godavarikhani requested to consider the requests and suggestions of all the people expressed in the public hearing and submitted a written representation.
- 7. Sri P.Malla Reddy, R/o Gangipally while welcoming the project requested SCCL to take proper pollution control measures. Informed that he is working on contract basis in the plant and requested that a meager salary of Rs.8000 is not sufficient to maintain their families which has to be increased to atleast Rs.30,000. Requested to construct a school and hospital for public at Jaipur.
- 8. Smt. Jakkula Rajamani, Sarpanch, Pegadapally informed that they are suffering from pollution due to the existing project and requested to consider shifting of their village under R&R scheme and welcomed the project.
- 9. Sri Gone Suman, R/o Tekumatla requested to provide ESI facility to the persons working in the plant. Informed that foul odour is being emitted from coal rejects and causing inconvenience to the surroundings. He also insisted that they will welcome this project, if 80% jobs are given to local people of the affected villages.
- 10. Sri Rikkula Suresh Reddy, R/o Jaipur informed that he is working in the power plant. He requested SCCL to give assurance for job security and extend EPF, ESI and other facilities. Survival rate of plants in the existing plant and surrounding areas is very less due to the negligence of SCCL. He requested to provide jobs to the persons by extending necessarytrainingbasing on their eligibility. He requested to provide free power to the surrounding villages. He stated that ash suppression measures have to

- be taken up. He welcomed the project and anticipated that this power plant should stand in 1st place in the country.
- 11. Sri N. Srinivas, Sarpanch, Ramaraopet while welcoming the project stated that dust pollution from mines and power plant should be reduced. He said that jobs were given under unskilled category though they are qualified for skilled jobs and requested to consider the matter in this regard.
- 12. **Sri Kishan Rao**, **R/o Jaipur** welcomed the project and stated that they have sacrificed their lands for the existing plant by which state Government is able to provide 24x7 power supply and hence permanent employment has to be given for the land losers. And also said to establish an ITI and Polytechnic in this area.
- 13. Sri Rikkula Madhukar Reddy, R/o. Jaipur stated that youth should be properly guided and suitable employment to be given so that they will not become anti-social elements in the society. A meeting should be convened in this regard and welcomed the project.
- 14. Sri Gangadhara Mallesh, R/o. Pegadapalli informed that he is working in the plant. He requested SCCL to provide jobs for land losers and public in general during the operation of proposed plant. He expressed no objection for upcoming of this 1x800 MW plant.
- 15. Smt. G.Shailaja, R/o. Tekumatla stated that she is working on contract basis in the existing power plant. She informed that jobs should be made permanent and welcomed the project.
- 16. Sri J.Gopal, MPTC, Shetpalli, stated that SCCL has acquired their valuable lands for the existing STPP and the compensation given by the SCCL management was already spent. He also stated that SCCL has to provide Education, Medical i.e., Super Specialty Hospitals, Mobile Medical Camps on weekly basis or fortnightly basis and Employment facilities to these 4 affected villagers as well as for surrounding villagers. Further, he requested SCCL to provide potable drinking water facility and to allocate 70% to 80% jobs to them in this plant. He added that Plantation survival rate can be improved by

engaging unemployed youth to take care of plantation. Bus stand construction has to be taken up. SCCL has to adopt these 4 affected villages and requested District Collector to take action accordingly. He has welcomed the upcoming project.

- 17. **Sri Gone Narsaiah, MPTC, Tekumatla** stated that due to less plantation of trees breathing problems are arising. Requested to provide employment facilities stating that they have given their lands voluntarily to the existing plant. Remaining Railway track land losers are to be provided employment. Jobs are to be given to ITI &B.Tech/Degree passed unemployed youth. New salaries are to be paid to them. He has welcomed the upcoming project.
- 18. **Sri P.Sriramulu**, **Mudigunta** stated that no permanent jobs have been provided so far for the land losers of the earlier STPP. He stated that Rs.350/was paid at STPP Plant for the Contract workmen whereas Rs.400/- paid at Mancherial local coolie works. He stated that Public Hearing should be conducted in the project affected villages. He has welcomed the upcoming project.
- 19. Sri A.Sampath Reddy, Jaipur stated that there is lot of pollution problem in the project affected villages. Un-employment problem is also prevailing in these villages. He requested to provide permanent jobs at fixed salary. These 4 villages are to be adopted by SCCL and rehabilitation measures are to be taken up immediately and demanded for Corporate Hospital treatment for these 4 villages. Recently, one Medical camp was organized and 10 members were treated Eye for surgeries/treatment. Unskilled jobs are only giving to them even though skilled, semi skilled jobs are available in the plant. Training has to be imparted for the unemployed youth for skilled and semi-skilled jobs and after that the skilled and semi-skilled jobs are to be given to the local youth of these 4 villages. Employment guarantee has to be given. He further stated that for the last 9 years no plantation was taken up in plant area. As a result, the pollution is raising and requested to plant trees to avoid pollution in these 4 villages and in the plant also. He welcomed the upcoming project.

- 20. Sri Gaddala Venkati, Jaipur stated that employment was not provided so far in the existing STPP. Now this project is coming up. Local unemployed youth should be given employment invariably. He further requested that the assurances given during the earlier public hearing should be fulfilled.
- 21. Sri Martha Maruthi, Tekumatla stated that remaining Railway track land losers are to be given employment and demanded to fulfill the assurances given in the past. He insisted SCCL for written agreement. He welcomed the upcoming project.
- 22. Sri Y. Chennakeshava Reddy, Environmentalist, Hyderabad, stated that suitable jobs are to be provided to unemployed youth of the project affected villages after giving proper training. SC/ST minorities are to be provided jobs based on reservation. CSR works are to be taken up in this area. He requested to maintain 33% of green belt. Sewage plants are to be constructed and maintained and daily supervision to the plants is to be ensured. There are no jobs to the farmers. For the out sourcing jobs training has to be given to these local farmers/unemployed youth with fixed salary not less than Rs.30,000.
- 23. Sri Annam Venkataiah, Ex-Sarpanch, Shetpalli stated that temporary employment which was provided to Sri Mahesh should be made permanent.
- 24. Sri P. Venkata Ramana Chary, Gangipalli (Telangana RMP & PMP President) stated that Coal rejects are being dumped in the plant area due to which foul smell is coming from this yard which is unbearable and requested SCCL Management to prevent the foul smell. Breathing problems are causing due to air pollution and economic problems are arising due to non-employment. Suitable employment has to be provided to them based on the qualifications. He stated that pollution control measures are to be taken up immediately. He also stated for construction of Corporate Hospital in this area for extending better treatment to the villagers. Plantation is to be taken up and regular water spraying has to be arranged. Precautionary measures are to be taken to avoid spreading of fly ash over the villages. He welcomed the project and requested to take all pollution control measures.

- 25. Sri G.Prabhakar Reddy, Elakanti stated that Godavari water should be supplied for cultivation purpose in these 4 project affected villages. SCCL Management is neglecting land losers in providing jobs/employment. He demanded for written assurance for providing jobs to land losers. He further stated that the land owners have become laborers in the fields of their villages.
- 26. Sri G. Devaiah, Ramaraopet stated that Employment has to be provided for the unemployed youth of these 4 villages between the age group 26 to 30 who are agitating at entrance of the main gate of STPP. They are to be given priority. Sports & Games have to be conducted to the villagers for their fitness and he stated that a ground should be provided to them for sports & games and welcomed the project.
- 27. Sri Rajesh, Environmental Research Scholar, Hyderabad, stated that it was mentioned as super-critical technology in executive summary but subcritical technology in pre feasible report. He sought clarification for the same. Further, he said that there are some discrepancies in the sampling results and sought clarification from SCCL Management. He pointed out that the capacity of Boiler given in earlier plant and proposed plant is same and requested clarification in this regard.
- 28. **Sri M.Ramesh**, **Ramaraopet** stated that lot of air pollution problem is prevailing in this area. He requested SCCL Management to take measures to prevent the pollution. He requested that minutes of the public hearing are to be circulated. He requested the District Collector to ensure implementation of assurances given by SCCL for extending facilities like education, school, hospitals and roads for villagers / land losers. He welcomed the project.
- 29. Sri V.Prakash, Indaram stated that he has been provided job as Office Boy being handicapped person. He has been working in this plant for the last 10 years and requested to provide permanent job to him and also jobs for other handicapped persons in this area. He also requested the management to change the policy for providing one job for one family by taking suitable decision. He welcomed the upcoming project.

- 30. Sri M. Ravi Kumar, NGO, Environmental Activist, Hyderabad stated that rules are not being followed in providing jobs to the project affected villagers. 33% of the total area has to be taken up for plantation. He said that solar based power projects should come up. He stated that all the acts should be implemented. He welcomed the project.
- 31. Sri P.Jampaiah, R/o Narva Village stated that he was trained in NAC for an employment scheme and established a fabrication unit by availing loan from banks. Earlier, he got some fabrication work orders from the plant and presently there are no fabrication orders either from SCCL or from outside. As a result,he became idle and unable to repay the installments of bank loan. Therefore, he requested for employment in the plant or some awarding of some work orders on nomination basis so as to enable him to pay the installments of bank loan.

The Dist. Collector, Mancherial requested GM (Environment), SCCL to give replies to the issues raised by the public during the meeting.

GM, Environment, SCCL replied to the issues as below:

- He appreciated all the public for active participation and extending co-operation in conducting of the Public Hearing in a peaceful manner for the proposed project and stated that 31 persons have expressed their views / suggestions and welcomed the project.
- He informed that there are 1159 persons including executives, working in the existing plant out of which 538 people are working on contract basis from the surrounding 26 villages.
- 3. He informed that the issue of creating 80% employment for locals will be apprised to the higher management for framing an action plan within few months. Review meetings will be held with the committee constituted with 6-9 members of local people every month in this regard.

- 4. Copies of the signed minutes of the public hearing will be made available in the legal offices of concerned villages.
- 5. Post Project Environmental Monitoring of 2X600 MW plant is being done by a third party institute, EPTRI which is NABL accredited Government Organization. The pollution levels are within the standards and such monitoring reports are being sent regularly to the Regulatory Authorities.
- He informed that, this 2X600 MW is the only Plant in Telangana State utilizing 100% ash by supplying to various cement companies, brick kilns and stowing in underground mines of SCCL.
- 7. He assured that plantation within the premises of STPP and in the surrounding villages will be taken up vigorously and see that the pollution levels are reduced.
- 8. He added that, in order to provide clean drinking water to the surrounding villagers, 21 Nos. of RO Plants were sanctioned and will be installed very shortly.
- 9. He also stated that Mobile medical camps will be organized on weekly / fortnightly basing on the request made by the speakers for treatment of surrounding villagers.
- 10. He further stated that Rs.4.40 Crores of revenue budget per year was allotted every year as a part of CSR for the surrounding villages as per the Environment Clearance of 2X600 MW unit, which can help in uplifting the health and economic development of the surrounding villages.
- 11. Finally, while thanking all the villagers who have expressed their views during this public hearing, stated that whatever slippages occurred till now in 2X600 MW will be addressed properly and assured that such slippages will not recur in the proposed 1x800 MW STPP.

The Environmental Engineer, Regional Office, TSPCB, Nizamabad stated that 31 members expressed their views on the proposed Power plant. He assured the public gathered at the venue that unedited videography recording along with the minutes of the meeting would be sent to MoEF & CC, New Delhi for taking further action on the proposed power plant.

The public hearing was concluded.

Representations received in this connection are enclosed herewith.

List of the public participated in the public hearing is appended.

B. Blixshapathi ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER, TSPCB, REGIONAL OFFICE, NIZAMABAD

COLLECTOR & DISTRICT MAGISTRATE, MANCHERIAL.

Points raised by public/public representatives and action plan for fulfillment of the assurances given to the Public – PH meeting held on 07.03.2018 at STPP project site.

S.No	Name of the person & their Opinion/Demand/Suggestions	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP
1	 Shri K.Mahesh Goud, R/o Shetpalli Village, He welcomed the proposed project. He is working in the plant for the last 6 years in house-keeping works. Requested permanent employment, and employment to others in the upcoming 1x800 MW power project. 	 Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board. Employment in out sourcing works will be recommended to other unemployed persons of surrounding villages in the upcoming 1x800MW STPP as per the requirement.
2	 Smt. Rajitha, R/o Tekumatla Village She works in the plant on contract basis in the existing 2x600 MW power plant being the land loser. She requested to add extra allowances for contract jobs and also insisted for making them permanent. She has welcomed the project. 	 SCCL truly implementing the Payment of Wages Act, 2005 including all allowances as directed by government from time to time to all out sourced employees working in this plant. Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board.
3	 Shri Geetla Damodar Reddy, Retd. HM, President (GPPPPG) R/o of Godavarikhani He welcomed the project. He requested to provide employment and welfare amenities to the villagers. Requested SCCL to be more practical in implementing pollution control measures. In addition to fly ash and bottom ash control, requested to take preventive measures for control of flue gases like Nitrogen and Sulphur dioxide. He sought explanation on the control measures taken in respect of Nitrogen. He also emphasized the need to solve the employment problem and other welfare amenities like education, hospitals and medical camps to the needy villagers. He also requested to explore the generation of employment to the youth in consultation with R&D wing in utilizing the fly ash generated from the power plant. Requested SCCL to implement the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC on 29.01.2018 in 	 SCCL provided a capital budget of Rs. 22.10 crores for welfare measures of the surrounding villages. An expenditure of Rs. 19.06 crores works are already in progress and further Rs. 4.4 Crores per year revenue budget is allocated. SCCL in consultation with State Pollution Control Board is scientifically monitoring the pollution and practically maintaining all the parameters well within the threshold limits and submitting the reports to the regulatory authorities. Utilization of Fly ash and bottom ash is disposed more than 90% to Cements, Bricks, SCCL underground mines, etc. All measures are being taken for controlling the NOx & SO2 emissions and are maintained within the prescribed standards. In addition to the above welfare measures executed, Mega medical camps are conducted for surrounding villages. Mobile medical vans of SCCL/STPP are also operating in nearby villages. SCCL R&D wing exploring on ash utilization vis-à-vis employment potential and based on outcome, further

S.No	Name of the person & their Opinion/Demand/Suggestions	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP
A	respect of hazardous gases.	 employment will be considered. SCCL will be following the guidelines issued by MoEF&CC on 29.01.2018 in respect of hazardous gases.
	 Shri M. Lakshman, MPTC, Jaipur Expressed, people are eagerly waiting for the proposed 1x800 MW plant for getting employment and development of their villages. Villagers are facing health and pollution issues with the existing plant and insisted that proper measures during the operation of proposed power plant. Requested for free current to the surrounding four villages viz. Pegadapalli, Jaipur, Elakanti and Gangipally. Suggested Plantation on a large scale to control pollution. Employment at least for one person from each family who lost their land. Requested for establishing a super specialty hospital for the surrounding villagers. Suggested to increase the salaries of contract persons and to be fixed not less than Rs.20,000/- per month until regularization. 	 SCCL already allocated the budget under CSR for development of the surrounding villages. Further employment in out sourcing jobs is being provided as per requirement. For health checkup, Mega medical camps conducted including eye camps and also through SCCL/STPP mobile medical vans. All measures as stipulated by regulatory authority are being taken to control pollution. The issue of free current to the villagers will be dealt as per guidelines of the State Govt. SCCL/STPP is taking up plantation on a large scale and also supplied more than 2 crore saplings for State Govt. mission – Haritha Haram since 3 years. 182 land losers already provided out sourced employment. Rs. 50 Lakhs have been provided for upgrading Primary Health Centre, Jaipur of State Govt. (2 Km from STPP). SCCL truly implementing the Payment of Wages Act, 2005 including all allowances as directed by government from time to time to all out sourced employees including this plant.
5	 Shri Rikkula Srinivasa Reddy, R/o Pegadapalli Welcomed the project He reminded that SCCL assured employment during the earlier public hearing of 2x600 MW STPP and fulfill all the demands at least during this proposed 1x800 MW power plant. Training to the affected villagers, unemployed youth, suitable jobs basing on their eligibility and after relevant training on par with TSGENCO. Implement environmental protection measures and plantation to be taken up Villagers should be referred to corporate 	 538 candidates, who are the land losers and nearby 8 village's unemployed persons, have been provided employment in out sourcing jobs of STPP. Training were imparted to surrounding villagers at NAC, Hyderabad for different trades Viz., 43 electricians, 40 candidates under plumbing and sanitation, 19 candidates under welder. Khaadi Gramodyog Mahavidyalaya, Hyderabad also imparted training to 34 candidates under fitter and welder. Recently, approval has been accorded for providing apprenticeship for shortlisted/qualified 04 engineering graduates and 04 diploma holders (dependents of land losers) for one-year period on stipend basis. STPP

S.No	Name of the person & their Opinion/Demand/Suggestions	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP
	hospitals in addition to the existing medical camps being organized by SCCL. To consider their villages for implementing R&R scheme. To form a tripartite committee comprising Government Authorities, SCCL management and Land losers for solving the problem of unemployment for the land losers. Requested to establish an ITI, Polytechnic colleges and Hospital.	will provide skill development trainings to these youth will be provided whenever required. • Environmental protection measures and plantation is taken up on a large scale. • Based on the criticality of the diseases, on advice of concerned SCCL doctors, the patients (who are working in out sourced works of STPP) will be referred to corporate hospitals for better treatment. • There is no R&R in this expansion proposal as no additional land is required. • SCCL will review the unemployment issue as per its policies based on requirement. • SCCL already established one Polytechnic college at Naspur (15 Km from STPP) and there are several government colleges, ITIs and Hospitals around the STPP. Hence no proposals to establish any educational institutes/ Hospitals.
6	 Shri N.Rajaiah, General Secretary, GPPPPG, R/o Godavarikhani Requested to consider the requests and suggestions of all the people expressed in the public hearing and submitted a written representation. 	The requests/suggestions made by all speakers will be considered as answered to their questions.
7	Shri P.Malla Reddy, R/o Gangipally. • He welcomed the project and requested SCCL to take proper pollution control measures. • Informed that he is working on contract basis in the plant and requested that a meager salary of Rs.8000 is not sufficient to maintain their families which has to be increased to at least Rs.30,000. • Requested to construct a school and hospital for public at Jaipur.	 SCCL in consultation with State Pollution Control Board is scientifically monitoring the pollution and practically maintaining all the parameters well within the threshold limits and submitting the reports to the regulatory authorities. SCCL truly implementing the Payment of Wages Act, 2005 including all allowances as directed by government from time to time to all out sourced employees working in this plant. SCCL already established one Polytechnic college at Naspur (15 Km from STPP) and there are several government colleges, ITIs and Hospitals around the STPP. Hence no proposals to establish any educational institutes/ Hospitals. Rs. 50 Lakhs have been provided for upgrading Primary Health Centre, Jaipur of State Govt. (2 Km from STPP).

S.No	Name of the person & their Opinion/Demand/Suggestions	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP
8	Smt. Jakkula Rajamani, Sarpanch, Pegadapally • Informed that they are suffering from pollution due to the existing project and requested to consider shifting of their village under R&R scheme and welcomed the project.	 Post project environmental monitoring to assess the pollution levels surrounding the plant will be carried out as per the norms prescribed by the regulatory authority. To minimize the pollution levels, a capital budget of Rs. 1128.75 Crores and recurring budget of 67.9 Crores is allotted for implementing EMP for the proposed project. There is no R&R in this expansion proposal as no additional land is required.
9	 Shri Gone Suman, R/o Tekumatla Requested to provide ESI facility to the persons working in the plant. Informed that foul odour is being emitted from coal rejects and causing inconvenience to the surroundings. Also insisted that they will welcome this project, if 80% jobs are given to local people of the affected villages. 	 SCCL, being Govt. Company, will implement the ESI as per State laws. Mill rejects are being handled properly and all the good housekeeping measures such as water spraying, regular dozing to compact rejects, carpeting the areas are being taken to control fouling gases. Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board.
10	 Shri. Rikkula Suresh Reddy, R/o Jaipur He is working in the power plant, requested SCCL to give assurance for job security and extend EPF, ESI and other facilities. Survival rate of plants in the existing plant and surrounding areas is very less due to the negligence of SCCL. Requested to provide jobs to the persons by extending necessary training basing on their eligibility. Requested to provide free power to the surrounding villages. Ash suppression measures have to be taken up. He welcomed the project and anticipated that this power plant should stand in 1st place in the country. 	 SCCL, being Govt. Company, will implement the EPF, ESI, etc. as per State laws. Adequate measures are being taken for the survival of plantation. As and when required company will provide necessary training required for outsourced jobs. The power is provided by the State Govt. to all the villagers including STPP/SCCL as per it's policy. Ash suppression measures are already taken up such as91% dry disposal through trucks covered with tarpaulin/ closed trucks, transportation on BT/CC roads in the plant, wet ash transportation, water spraying, greenbelt development, etc
11	 Shri N. Srinivas, Sarpanch, Ramaraopet He welcomed the project. Stated to reduce dust pollution from mines and power plant. He said that jobs were given under unskilled category though they are qualified for skilled 	 Sufficient measures are taken to control dust pollution from mines and power plant. SCCL truly implementing the Payment of Wages Act, 2005 including all allowances as directed by government from time to time to all out sourced employees

S.No	Name of the person & their Opinion/Demand/Suggestions	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP	
	jobs and requested to consider the matter in this regard.	working in this plant.	
12	 Shri Kishan Rao, R/o Jaipur He welcomed the project. He stated that they have sacrificed their lands for the existing plant by which state Government is able to provide 24x7 power supply and hence permanent employment has to be given for the land losers and also said to establish an ITI and Polytechnic in this area. 	colleges, ITIs and Hospitals around the STPP. Hence no proposals to establish any educational institutes/ Hospitals. • Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to	
13	 Shri Rikkula Madhukar Reddy, R/o Jaipur Stated that youth should be properly guided and suitable employment to be given so that they will not become anti-social elements in the society. A meeting should be convened in this regard. He welcomed the project. 	training, police and army recruitment programs, electrician training, photography training, welding training, etc will be given so that they will not be	
14	 Shri Gangadhar Mallesh, R/o Pegadapalli He is working in the plant. He requested SCCL to provide jobs for land losers and public in general during the operation of proposed plant. He expressed no objection for upcoming plant. 	Employment in out sourcing works will be recommended to land looser and public in the upcoming 1x800MW STPP as per the requirement.	
15	 Smt G.Shailaja, R/o Tekumatla She was working on contract basis in the existing power plant. She informed that jobs should be made permanent. She welcomed the project. 	employment policy and as directed by its	
16	 Shri J.Gopal, MPTC, Shetpalli, He stated that SCCL has acquired their valuable lands for the existing STPP and the compensation given by the SCCL management was already spent. He also stated that SCCL has to provide Education, Medical i.e., Super Specialty Hospitals, Mobile Medical Camps on weekly basis or fortnightly basis and Employment 	and there are several government colleges, ITIs and Hospitals around the STPP. Hence no proposals to establish any educational institutes. Rs. 50 Lakhs have been provided for upgrading Primary Health Centre, Jaipur of State Govt. (2 Km from STPP). SCCL/STPP	

S.No	Name of the person & their Opinion/Demand/Suggestions	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP
17	facilities to these 4 affected villagers as well as for surrounding villagers. • Further, he requested SCCL to provide potable drinking water facility and to allocate 70% to 80% jobs to them in this plant. • He added that Plantation survival rate can be improved by engaging unemployed youth to take care of plantation. Bus stand construction has to be taken up. SCCL has to adopt these 4 affected villages and requested District Collector to take action accordingly. • He has welcomed the project. Shri Gone Narsaiah, MPTC Tekumatla • He stated that due to less plantations of trees breathing problems are arising. • Requested to provide employment facilities	 mobile medical vans with Doctors and staff to the villages periodically. RO water plants being procured for 21 villages for potable drinking water. SCCL will review the unemployment issue as per its policies based on requirement. Action is taken to raise plantation on large scale as per norms and action is taken to improve the survival rate. There is no R&R in this expansion proposal as no additional land is required. The bus stand will be taken up. Action is taken to raise plantation on large scale as per norms and action is taken to improve the survival rate. Compensation was provided to the land
	stating that they have given their lands voluntarily to the existing plant. Remaining Railway track land losers are to be provided employment. • Jobs are to be given to ITI & B.Tech/Degree passed unemployed youth. New salaries are to be paid to them. • He has welcomed the project.	losers. Regarding jobs more than 180 persons provided to the land losers in out sourcing works. Some of railway line land losers already provided employment in outsourcing works and remaining will be provided whenever available in outsourcing works. Outsourcing jobs will be provided as per availability and requirement in proposed plant. SCCL truly implementing the Payment of Wages Act, 2005 including all allowances as directed by government from time to time to all out sourced employees working in this plant.
18	 Shri P. Sriramulu, Mudigunta He stated that no permanent jobs have been provided so far for the land losers of the earlier STPP. He stated that Rs.350/- was paid at STPP Plant for the Contract workmen whereas Rs.400/- paid at Mancherial local coolie works. He stated that Public Hearing should be conducted in the project affected villages. He has welcomed the project. 	 Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board. SCCL truly implementing the Payment of Wages Act, 2005 including all allowances as directed by government from time to time to all out sourced employees working in this plant.
19	Shri A. Sampath Reddy, Jaipur • Stated that there is lot of pollution problem	SCCL in consultation with State Pollution Control Board is scientifically monitoring

S.No	Name of the person & their	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP
5.110	Opinion/Demand/Suggestions	Action Fian by SCCL-STFF
	 in the project affected villages. Unemployment problem is also prevailing in these villages. He requested to provide permanent jobs at fixed salary. These 4 villages are to be adopted by SCCL and rehabilitation measures are to be taken up immediately and demanded for Corporate Hospital treatment for these 4 villages. Recently, one Medical camp was organized and 10 members were treated Eye for surgeries/treatment. Unskilled jobs are only giving to them even though skilled, semi-skilled jobs are available in the plant. Training has to be imparted for the unemployed youth for skilled and semi-skilled jobs and after that the skilled and semi-skilled jobs are to be given to the local youth of these 4 villages. Employment guarantee has to be given. He further stated that for the last 9 years no plantation was taken up in plant area. As a result, the pollution is raising and requested to plant trees to avoid pollution in these 4 villages and in the plant also. He welcomed the upcoming project. 	the pollution and practically maintaining all the parameters well within the threshold limits and submitting the reports to the regulatory authorities. Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board. There is no R&R in this expansion proposal as no additional land is required. Rs. 50 Lakhs have been provided for upgrading Primary Health Centre, Jaipur of State Govt. (2 Km from STPP). SCCL only recommending to its contractors for providing employment. However, as per job requirement and the suitability of the villager, the contractors are giving skilled or semi skilled jobs. For self-employment of the youth, Proper training mentoring, motor vehicle drivers training, police and army recruitment programme, electrician training, photography training, welding training have been given and same will be continued. Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board Since inception of the STPP, 90000 Nos. trees survived and some of them are 9 years old. The plantation in adjoining villages is being taken up through HARITHA
20	 Shri Gaddala Venkaty, Jaipur Stated that employment was not provided so far in the existing STPP. Now this project is coming up. Local unemployed youth should be given employment invariably. He further requested that the assurances given during the earlier public hearing should be fulfilled. 	 HARAM programme of State Govt. 538 candidates, who are the land losers and nearby village's unemployed persons, have been provided employment in out sourcing jobs of STPP. All the assurances given in earlier public hearing are fulfilled.
21	 Shri Martha Maruthi, Tekumatla Stated that remaining Railway track land losers are to be given employment and demanded to fulfill the assurances given in 	Some of railway line land losers already provided employment in outsourcing works and remaining will be provided whenever available in outsourcing works.

S.No	Name of the person & their Opinion/Demand/Suggestions		Action Plan by SCCL-STPP
	the past. • He insisted SCCL for written agreement. • He welcomed the upcoming project.	•	Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board.
22	 Shri Y. Chennakeshava Reddy, Environmentalist, Hyderabad Stated that suitable jobs are to be provided to unemployed youth of the project affected villages after giving proper training. SC/ST minorities are to be provided jobs based on reservation. CSR works are to be taken up in this area and requested to maintain 33% of green belt. Sewage plants are to be constructed and maintained and daily supervision to the plants is to be ensured. There are no jobs to the farmers. For the out sourcing jobs training has to be given to these local farmers/unemployed youth with fixed salary not less than Rs. 30,000. 	•	Training imparted at NAC, Hyderabad for 43 electricians, 40 plumbing and sanitation, 19 welders. Khaadi Gramodyog Mahavidyalaya Hyderabad imparted to 34 training for fitter and welder. SCCL/STPP is implementing SC/ST and minorities' reservation rules for providing jobs as per Govt. policy. Sewage treatment plant is provided in STPP with a capacity which caters the present proposal and will be maintained as per norms. Land losers are being provided employment as per requirement and payments are being made as per the Payment of Wages Act, 2005. The farmers shall be provided required training for outsourced employment.
23	 Shri Annam Venkataiah, Ex-Sarpanch, Shetpalli. Stated that temporary employment which was provided to Shri. Mahesh should be made permanent. 	•	Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board.
24	 P. Venkata Ramana Chary, Gangipalli (Telangana RMP & PMP President) Stated that Coal rejects are being dumped in the plant area due to which foul smell is coming from this yard which is unbearable and requested SCCL Management to prevent the foul smell. Breathing problems are causing due to air pollution and economic problems are arising due to non-employment. Suitable employment has to be provided to them based on the qualifications. He stated that pollution control measures are to be taken up immediately. He also stated for construction of Corporate Hospital in this area for extending better treatment to the villagers. Plantation is to be taken up and regular 	•	Mill rejects are being handled properly and all the good housekeeping measures such as water spraying, regular dozing to compact rejects, carpeting the areas are being taken to control fouling gases. The pollution levels are within the prescribed limits in buffer zone. All precautionary measures are being taken to control the pollution and outsourcing jobs subjected to availability will be provided. Rs. 50 Lakhs have been provided for upgrading Primary Health Centre, Jaipur of State Govt. (2 Km from STPP). Plantation has been taken up and regular watering is being done. Ash suppression measures are already taken up such as91% dry disposal through trucks covered with tarpaulin/ closed trucks, transportation on BT/CC roads in the plant, wet ash transportation, water

S.No	Name of the person & their	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP
5.110	Opinion/Demand/Suggestions	Action Train by SCCL-S111
	water spraying has to be arranged.	spraying, greenbelt development, etc
	• Precautionary measures are to be taken to	
	avoid spreading of fly ash over the villages.	
	• He welcomed the project and requested to	
	take all pollution control measures.	
25	 Shri Prabhakar Reddy, Elakanti Stated that Godavari water should be supplied for cultivation purpose in these 4 project affected villages. SCCL Management is neglecting land losers in providing jobs / employment. He demanded for written assurance for providing jobs to land losers. He further stated that the land owners have become laborers in the fields of their villages. 	 State Govt. taking up watershed management measures through mission KAKATEEYA for agriculture purpose for your villages and SCCL taken up water re-harvesting structures as per EC conditions for recharge of ground water. As per the requirement, land losers are provided priority in the out sourcing jobs.
26	 Shri G. Devaiah, Ramaraopet Stated that Employment has to be provided for the unemployed youth of these 4 villages between the age group 26 to 30 who are agitating at entrance of the main gate of STPP. They are to be given priority. Sports & Games have to be conducted to the villagers for their fitness and he stated that a ground should be provided to them for sports & games. He welcomed the project. 	 As per requirement employment will be provided in the proposed project for the said youth. On request from concern village authorities, SCCL will extend cooperation for supplying necessary indoor and outdoor sports equipment under CSR funds for development of fitness of local youth.
27	 Shri Rajesh, Environmental Research Scholar, Hyderabad Stated that it was mentioned as super-critical technology in executive summary but subcritical technology in pre feasible report. He sought clarification for the same. Further, he said that there are some discrepancies in the sampling results and sought clarification from SCCL Management. He pointed out that TPH capacity 2050 of Boiler capacity given in earlier plant and proposed plant is same and requested clarification in this regard. He has submitted a report to the District 	 In the pre-feasibility report, the details with comparison are given for both proposed 1x600 MW sub critical technology previously and modified proposal of 1x800 MW with Super critical technology presently. The EIA report has been prepared considering the TOR issued vide letter No. J-13012/08/2015-IA.I(T) dated 27/05/2015 and amended ToR vide letter dated 26./09/2017. The boiler capacity of 1x600 MW was 2050 TPH where as for 1x800 MW is 2690 TPH and is clearly mentioned in the EIA report.

S.No	Name of the person & their	Action Plan by SCCL-STPP	
5.110	Opinion/Demand/Suggestions		
	Collector.		
28	 Shri M.Ramesh, Ramaraopet Stated that lot of air pollution problem is prevailing in this area. He requested SCCL Management to take measures to prevent the pollution. He requested that minutes of the public hearing are to be circulated. He requested the District Collector to ensure implementation of assurances given by SCCL for extending facilities like education, school, hospitals and roads for villagers/land losers. He welcomed the project. 	 The pollution levels are within the prescribed limits in buffer zone. All precautionary measures are being taken to control the pollution. Copies of minutes of public hearting meeting are sent to the concerned village authorities (MRO, Jaipur). SCCL already established one Polytechnic college at Naspur (15 Km from STPP) and there are several government colleges, ITIs and Hospitals around the STPP. Hence no proposals to establish any educational institutes/ Hospitals. 	
29	 Shri V.Prakash, Indaram He stated that he has been provided job as Office Boy being handicapped person. He has been working in this plant for the last 10 years and requested to provide permanent job to him and also jobs for other handicapped persons in this area. He also requested the management to change the policy for providing one job for one family by taking suitable decision. He welcomed the upcoming project. 	 SCCL/STPP is following the government rules for providing jobs for handicapped persons. Presently no permanent employee vacancies. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board. 	
30	 Shri M. Ravi Kumar, NGO, Environmental Activist, Hyderabad He stated that rules are not being followed in providing jobs to the project affected villagers. Rule of 33% reservations should be followed. He said that solar based power projects should come up. He stated that all the acts should be implemented. He welcomed the project. 	 Presently no permanent employee vacancies in STPP. SCCL will adhere to employment policy and as directed by its Board when vacancies are filled up. However, as a moral responsibility,538 candidates provided employment in out sourcing jobs of STPP. The rule of reservation is being implemented sincerely by SCCL/STPP. Solar power of 10 MW is planned to establish in pursuance of Clean and green energies objective of the Govt. mandate. All acts are implemented in true letter and spirit. 	

31	 Shri P.Jampaiah, R/o Narva Village He stated that he was trained in NAC for an employment scheme and established a fabrication unit by availing loan from banks. Earlier, he got some fabrication work orders from the plant and presently there are no fabrication orders either from SCCL or from outside. As a result, he became idle and unable to repay the installments of bank loan. Therefore, he requested for employment in the plant or some awarding of some work orders on nomination basis so as to enable him to pay the installments of bank loan. 		STPP/SCCL It will be recommended in STPP/SCCL It will be recommended for fabrication work orders on nomination basis as per areas requirement of materials and in pursuance of SCCL policy in order to meet his installments.
----	---	--	---

Date: 03.04.2018 Place:Kothagudem (SALAKULA SHANKAR)
Director (E&M)
The Singareni Collieries Company Ltd.,
(A Government Company)